10/05/2021 Gmail - Fwd: Your order for 2 x 655020-5.

M Gma |I Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Your order for 2 x 655020-5.

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 10 May 2021 at 13:36
To: Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Pamela Alvario <pamela.alvario@highgatehospital.co.uk>

Date: Mon, 10 May 2021 at 13:31

Subject: RE: Your order for 2 x 655020-5.

To: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>, Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Hi Kate,

Yes please, the delivery and invoice address is the same.

Thank you.
Kind Regards,
Pamela Zambrano

Loan Equipment and Prosthetic Co- Ordinator

Highgate Hospital,
17-19 View Road,
Highgate,

London,

N6 4DJ

Tel: 02083414182 Ext: 5410

HIGHGATE

PRIVATE HOSPITAL

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1699374924974983910%7Cmsg-f%3A1699374924974... 1/2
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10/05/2021 Gmail - Fwd: Your order for 2 x 655020-5.

From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 10 May 2021 12:31

To: Pamela Alvario <pamela.alvario@highgatehospital.co.uk>; Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: Your order for 2 x 655020-5.

Good afternoon Pamela,

Thank you for your order. Please could | ask for your invoice address? | am happy to use the following for the delivery
and invoice address:

Highgate Hospital
17-19 View Road
Highgate

London

N6 4DJ

Many thanks.

Kate Giriffiths

Humanmed UK
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